PunterNet UK

Review of Angel of Wellingborough

Review No. 131010 - Published 10 Apr 2022

Details of Visit:

Author: Mr Peebles Type of Visit: Incall

Date and Time of Visit: Fri 1 Apr 2022 18:30

Duration of Visit: 1 Hours

Amount Paid: 120 Recommended: Yes

Details of Service Provider:

Profile Name: Victoria's Sauna

Phone: 01933271964

The Premises:

Easy free parking within 2 minute walk. Very discreet entrance through a passage way off the main road.

The Lady:

Well I'm a sucker for women long jet black hair. Angel looks just like her only photo, slim tight teeny body but not skinnny, gorgeous suckable b cup breasts, beautiful arse, pretty face. Looks wise 10/10 for me.

The Story:

I have been to Victoria's in Wellingborough once before and in fairness didn't have a great time, decent enough premises, friendly receptionist but I just wasn't attracted to the escort I saw. Victoria's have since updated their website so you can now see the escorts on offer. Angel straight away took my fancy so decided to give this place another go.

Paid £10 entrance fee and shown to the room by the receptionist. Same room I used on my last visit, nice big room with a large mirror over the bed. Few minutes later and Angel entered, quite disappointingly wearing joggers and a jumper, with her hair tied up and looking a little run down, but despite this she still look gorgeous. Sorry apologies anyway and explained she was cold. Straight away I could tell her English is pretty bad and she was as nervous as me so conversation throughout was minimal. We both undressed and she offered a massage to start with so I lay on the bed where she gave a surprisingly decent enough massage but nothing erotic for a good 15 minutes. I flipped over and she began owo after a minute she stops to say if I cum earlier I can come in her mouth, just need to let her know first.. no escort has offered this yet so "Fucking get in there!" i thought. Owo lasted a further 3-4 minutes max then on with the Johnny, started in cowgirl then doggy then moved into missionary all I could think of through out this all I could think of was I want to end in with cim. Eventually asked if we could finish with bj, so lay on my back and she carries on with owo and again "just let me know before you are about to cum" but very soon stops and just jerking me off I could myself getting close so tell her where she jerks me off even faster and then it was all over... fairly disappointed that after offerering twice it didn't end with cim. She cleaned me up and says we still have 20 minutes so offered to give me another massage, I declined this and offered to give her a massage for 10 minutes then she gave me a massage for 10 minutes...

Overall very nice girl, but English was pretty bad. My only criticism was that although the overall service was good, she did seem a bit distant throughout and no kissing, didn't seem to have that passionate girlfriend experience I've had with other escorts and came across as being very nervous. This might be because at 21 she's pretty new to this kind of work and will improve with time.

There aren't many escorts on Victoria's site that I'm that keen to see but will definitely be returning Victoria's possibly next month as it is the nearest parlour to me so saves on fuel bills and would happily see Angel again, but caught a glimpse of Trina in the corridor while I was there so she will be my next booking whenever that will be.